

# Minutes 08/22/2024

Pres Derek TYG called the meeting to order at 7PM and proceeded with the pledge to the flag. Present were these Persons.

We played a round of Jeopardy on radio topics. \ Prizes were a digital VOM and a really nice round magnifying Luxo Lamp.

## Members Present:

Craig helped with the meeting

Derek	WOTYG	>	Via Zoom		
Allen	K0AAI			Rick	KF0IQI
Norm	WA0JYD			Terry	KS0L
Don	W0AF				
Bruce	NOBHB			Rick	KA0RLR
Elke	KF0KEH				
Bill	KD0FJR			Dan	KB0TDW
Greg	NOGR			Bill	N0WWA
Gerhart.	NZ0B			Craig	KD0YTI
Jon	KE0NWM			Suzanne	KE0WYL
Chris	KE0FBL			Paul	WB0GXD
John	AB0VX			Kevin	N0MHK
Don	W0AF			Denny	WA0JYL

25

## Business Meeting started at 7:33

Bill KD0FJR handed out our minutes from the last meeting for approval. Then Craig KD0YTI gave the Treasurer Report. WE had a balance of \$4,866 now at the Treynor State bank as the club recently established a new account there. We still have \$10.02 at the American Nation Bank.

Dennis WA0VJM gave the club a generous donation of \$100.00 towards the repeater fund. And Bill KD0FJR also donated the \$45.00 proceeds from the sale of items at the recent North Bend Hamfest > much of were items from Rich WA5ZQG, who recently moved to Oklahoma.

## Repeater

Paul GXD, And Chris FBL, Trustee discussed our repeater systems. No changes at the 442.225 site. On our 146.820 repeater. A new floor had been installed at the IWCC site first,

The reworked .82 repeater has been re-installed at IWCC and seems to have improved coverage.

The Repeater Committee welcomes signal reports on both systems, A more detailed report on our repeater systems was handed out by the committee.

A discussion of our bylaws was done.

## Field Day DONE

## New Business

The election of new club officers will be held at the next meeting in September. Dan TDW, Bill WWA, and Rick RLR are on the nominations committee.

A Joint picnic between SWIARC and Glenwood's Heartland Hams to be held at Lake Manawa on September 21<sup>st</sup> on the North side at shelter 4400.

A motion was made by Paul GXD and seconded by Norm JYD to allocate up to \$100.00 for food for the picnic Approved. (Light Turnout)

## ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Early thoughts of doing a radio event at Offutt AFB base was scrubbed for this year.

A Pottawattamie County ARES Net is being established Wednesday nights at 9 PM on the 442.225 UHF Repeater Terry KS0L said that getting a ham radio station set up at the Pott County EOC located at the Co. Bluffs Fire Station is a high priority Given the large amount of weather events this year including several serious storms this season--- It makes a lot of sense. Terry is asking to FCC to reassign the K0POT call sign for ARES use.

Ak sar Ben Fleaesta Hamfest in South Omaha at MCC to be held on September 7<sup>th</sup>.

Motion made to adjourn. Passed

We adjourned the meeting at 8:23 PM.

Minutes by Club Sec'y, KD0FJR